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may end early if all business is 
completed. 

Tim A. Hudson, 
Acting Regional Director, Alaska. 
[FR Doc. E9–17711 Filed 7–23–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–HK–P 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Notice of Inventory Completion: 
University of Oregon, Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology, Eugene, OR; 
Correction 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Notice; correction. 

Notice is here given in accordance 
with the Native American Graves 
Protection and Repatriation Act 
(NAGPRA), 25 U.S.C. 3003, of the 
completion of an inventory of human 
remains in the possession of the 
University of Oregon, Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology, Eugene, OR. 
The human remains were removed from 
an unknown site in eastern Oregon. 

This notice is published as part of the 
National Park Service’s administrative 
responsibilities under NAGPRA, 25 
U.S.C. 3003 (d)(3). The determinations 
in this notice are the sole responsibility 
of the museum, institution, or Federal 
agency that has control of the Native 
American human remains. The National 
Park Service is not responsible for the 
determinations in this notice. 

This notice corrects the culturally 
affiliated groups listed in a Notice of 
Inventory Completion published in the 
Federal Register (73 FR 79908–79909, 
December 30, 2008), by the addition of 
the Confederated Tribes of the Colville 
Reservation, Washington. After 
publication of the notice, officials of the 
Oregon State Museum of Anthropology 
were contacted by the Confederated 
Tribes of the Colville Reservation, who 
indicated that the Chief Joseph Band of 
the Nez Perce is a constituent member 
of the Confederated Tribes of the 
Colville Reservation and has aboriginal 
lands that lie in eastern Oregon. The 
original Notice of Inventory Completion 
included the Nez Perce Tribe, Idaho 
among the culturally affiliated tribes, 
but not the Chief Joseph Band of the Nez 
Perce. This notice replaces the one 
published in the Federal Register of 
December 30, 2008 with the following: 

A detailed assessment of the human 
remains was made by Oregon State 
Museum of Anthropology professional 
staff in consultation with 
representatives of the Burns Paiute 
Tribe; Confederated Tribes of the 

Colville Reservation, Washington; 
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 
Indian Reservation, Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes of the Warm 
Springs Reservation of Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the 
Yakama Nation, Washington; Klamath 
Tribes, Oregon; and Nez Perce Tribe, 
Idaho. 

In 1952, human remains representing 
a minimum of one individual were 
donated to the Oregon State Museum of 
Anthropology by the Crime Detection 
Laboratory, Oregon Medical School, 
Portland, OR. Museum records identify 
the human remains as an ‘‘Indian male 
from E. Oregon.’’ No further information 
is available. No known individual was 
identified. No associated funerary 
objects are present. 

The human remains were determined 
to be Native American based on skeletal 
morphology. Based on museum records 
of the provenience, the human remains 
are most likely culturally affiliated with 
tribes whose aboriginal lands lie in the 
area of eastern Oregon. Tribes that have 
aboriginal lands in eastern Oregon are 
represented by the present-day Burns 
Paiute Tribe; Confederated Tribes of the 
Colville Reservation, Washington; 
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 
Indian Reservation, Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes of the Warm 
Springs Reservation of Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the 
Yakama Nation, Washington; Klamath 
Tribes, Oregon; and Nez Perce Tribe, 
Idaho. 

Officials of the Oregon State Museum 
of Anthropology have determined that, 
pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001 (9–10), the 
human remains described above 
represent the physical remains of one 
individual of Native American ancestry. 
Officials of the Oregon State Museum 
also have determined that, pursuant to 
25 U.S.C. 3001 (2), there is a 
relationship of shared group identity 
that can be reasonably traced between 
the Native American human remains 
and the Burns Paiute Tribe; 
Confederated Tribes of the Colville 
Reservation, Washington; Confederated 
Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 
Reservation, Oregon; Confederated 
Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation 
of Oregon; Confederated Tribes and 
Bands of the Yakama Nation, 
Washington; Klamath Tribes, Oregon; 
and/or Nez Perce Tribe, Idaho. 

Representatives of any other Indian 
tribe that believes itself to be culturally 
affiliated with the human remains 
should contact Pamela Endzweig, 
Oregon State Museum of Anthropology, 
1224 University of Oregon, Eugene, OR 
97403–1224, telephone (541) 346–5115, 
before August 24, 2009. Repatriation of 

the human remains to the Burns Paiute 
Tribe; Confederated Tribes of the 
Colville Reservation, Washington; 
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 
Indian Reservation, Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes of the Warm 
Springs Reservation of Oregon; 
Confederated Tribes and Bands of the 
Yakama Nation, Washington; Klamath 
Tribes, Oregon; and/or Nez Perce Tribe, 
Idaho may proceed after that date if no 
additional claimants come forward. 

The Oregon State Museum of 
Anthropology is responsible for 
notifying the Burns Paiute Tribe; 
Confederated Tribes of the Colville 
Reservation, Washington; Confederated 
Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 
Reservation, Oregon; Confederated 
Tribes of the Warm Springs Reservation 
of Oregon; Confederated Tribes and 
Bands of the Yakama Nation, 
Washington; Klamath Tribes, Oregon; 
and Nez Perce Tribe, Idaho that this 
notice has been published. 

Dated: July 9, 2009 
Sherry Hutt, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. E9–17669 Filed 7–23–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4312–50–S 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–681 ] 

In the Matter of Certain Lighting 
Control Devices Including Dimmer 
Switches and Parts Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
23, 2009, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Lutron Electronics 
Co., Inc. of Coopersburg, Pennsylvania. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain lighting control devices 
including dimmer switches and parts 
thereof that infringe certain claims of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,637,930. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
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and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2781. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2009). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 20, 2009, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) Whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain lighting control devices 
including dimmer switches or parts 
thereof that infringe one or more of 
claims 36, 38, 47, 58, 65, 67, 76, 87, 94, 
96, 105, 116, 178, 180, 189, and 197 of 
U.S. Patent No. 5,637,930, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337; and 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— Lutron 
Electronics Co., Inc., 7200 Suter Road, 
Coopersburg, PA 18036. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Neptun Light, Inc., 960 North Shore 
Drive, Lake Bluff, IL 60044. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative 
Law Judge, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, shall designate the 
presiding Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: July 20, 2009. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–17723 Filed 7–23–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that on July 20, 2009 a Consent 
Decree in United States v. Tyler Holding 
Company, Inc., and Delek Refining, Ltd., 
Civil Action No. 6:09cv319 was lodged 

with the United States District Court for 
the Eastern District of Texas, Tyler 
Division. 

In a complaint that was filed 
simultaneously with the Consent 
Decree, the United States sought 
injunctive relief and penalties against 
Tyler Holding Company, Inc., f/k/a La 
Gloria Oil and Gas Co. (‘‘Tyler 
Holding’’), and Delek Refining, Ltd. 
(‘‘Delek’’), pursuant to section 113(b) of 
the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7413(b), for 
alleged Clean Air Act violations at a 
petroleum refinery in Tyler, Texas. 

Under the settlement, Delek will 
implement air pollution control 
practices to reduce emissions of sulfur 
dioxide and volatile organic compounds 
(VOCs) from the refinery. Delek will 
adopt a refinery-wide enhanced flaring 
protocol to investigate the root cause of 
flaring incidents. Delek will also 
undertake an enhanced fugitive 
emission control program to minimize 
emissions of VOCs. In addition, Tyler 
Holding will pay a $624,000 civil 
penalty for settlement of the claims in 
the complaint. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
comments relating to the Consent 
Decree for a period of thirty (30) days 
from the date of this publication. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, or submitted via e-mail to 
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov, and 
should refer to United States v. Tyler 
Holding Company, Inc., and Delek 
Refining, Ltd., D.J. Ref. No. 90–5–2–1– 
08279. 

The Consent Decree may be examined 
at the Offices of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 6, 1445 Ross 
Avenue, Dallas, Texas. During the 
public comment period, the Consent 
Decree may also be examined on the 
following Department of Justice Web 
site, http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the 
Consent Decree may also be obtained by 
mail from the Consent Decree Library, 
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or 
by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax number (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In 
requesting a copy from the Consent 
Decree Library, please enclose a check 
in the amount of $18.50 (25 cents per 
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